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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

#

From: ONG LI U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 November, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Irene; MT_Claim_SG; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGV2712S AND GZ835M ALONG JUNCTION OF
WOODLANDS ROAD AND MANDAI ROAD ON 30.10.2019 Our Ref:
18/19/19,/VC05,/022592

Attachments: doc00832220191101143024.pdf

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Irene

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.

Dear Nivitha

Please arrange TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel__f_{653|+525ﬂ 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Irene [mailto:motor@iaconsultingsg.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 4:37 PM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGV2712S AND GZ835M ALONG JUNCTION OF WOODLANDS ROAD AND MANDAI
ROAD ON 30.10.2019 Our Ref: TBA

Dear Ms Ong,

We refer to your email below.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your email dated
today.



However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Mccoy Pte Lid

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline stipulated
under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you.
Thank you.
Regards,

For and on behalf of Assure Auto Assist Pte Ltd
Irene Tan



ASSURE AUTO ASSIST PTE LTD

Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-574 Singapore 535186

Tel: 6385 1171
BUS. REG. NO. 2019191432

Date:i/u | 1@

To _lonpac Ihsurance, Co 8hd
: .
Motor Claims Department By fax only

300 Beach Koad #H-aqu

The Lontourse.
Singapore [99555

Dear Sirf/Mdm,

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
Please be informed that an accident involving my/our vehicle no. 2GV27128 and
vehicle(s) no. QZBZEW] had taken place at / along
Junchion of Howllands Road and Mandei Kond on date ‘3*’,‘”"}" 19 at

time _ [F3Chrg

Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
waive a pre-repair inspection.

If we do not hear from you within 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further notice and our client shall claim for the additional loss of use arising from the
giving of this notification to you.

Please call Ms Tan at 98388224 to arrange.

Yours sincerely, PRI

Date / Time

Company Name

Surveyor

Contact No.

‘l / Signature

DISMANTLED PARTS

Date / Time

Surveyor

AFTER REPAIR

| Date / Time

| Surveyor




’:‘m‘&::‘“# mm:g‘ﬂ;g'f?m‘” Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMTIEDEY: vk ang Actual eFilling Submission Date & Time: 01/11/2019 01:35

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please raport comectly tha detalls of the accident 1o spead up e claims process.

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder anciar the Authorised Criver,

3. information provided must be as ruthful snd accurata es pessibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or wiholong &f materlg! facts mey allow Insurance companies o
repudiaie policy llahiilty. .

& The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insuranca companies is not an admission of policy lizbilty on the part of the insurEnce companies.

5. Any false reporting migy be referrad to the Police for Investigation.

5. This report wil be forwarced by the Insurers of the ClA Records Managsment Cente established by the General Insurance Asscciztion of Singapsrs (GLA] fer
archiving and thet coplss of thig report wil, for & fee, be mede available upon spplication by inlerestad arties.

Emlmgmm of this repart to the insurers, you hareby consent (o the archiving of this repart at the tenire anc 1o Copies of the repor belng made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 01/11/2018 01:31

Date Of Accident 30/10/20139 17:30

Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF WOODLANDS ROAD AND MANDAI ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGV27128
insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner NG POH SIONG

NRIC Mo STBOS348F

Email Address ALFPSEHOTMAIL.COM
Mohile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-80057585
Altarnative Phone Mo OTHERS-30057585
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar HYUNDAI

Model ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance pelicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state sciion to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicla Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Neme of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fieat Policy MO

Folicy Number PNPV2013-00004257
Cover Mote Number M.A

Driver

Mame of Driver NG POH SIONG

NRIC No STBO5348F

Date Of Birth 1210211878

Occupation INDOCOR

Date Of Oriving Pass 0B/01/1989

Driving Experience 20 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabils Number (LOCAL) +65-80057565
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-30057565
EMall Address ALFPE@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 16



Address MNA
Pastcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Veahlcle Reglstration Mumber of Orlver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISICN - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Roed Surface DRY
Cther Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles {including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accldent? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

\Was any cther material or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assisiance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Statlon

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON THE DATE AND TIME MENTIONED | WAS DRIVING ALCNG THE SAID MENTIONED ROAD AND MADE A STOP AT THE
TRAFFIC LIGHT AS THE LIGHT WAS RED. WHILE MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY, IT WAS HIT FROM THE REAR BY
VEHICLE B. NO ONE WAS INJURED. STATEMENT WAS READ TO ME AND | ACKNOWLEDGED IT.

Attachment(s)
Are accldent photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thers any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number GZ835M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour SSANGYONG / MUSSO DCABIN / SILVER
Details Of Proparties N.A

Vehlcle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver RATHINAVEL RADHAKRISHNAN AATHUSHNARAYANAN
MRIC/Passport Number G3168815x

Contact Number 90567611

Addrass

Postcode

Ingurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver) 1

Page 2o 18
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT {2000 characters)

ACKNOWLEDGED IT.

ON THE DATE AND TIME MENTIONED | WAS DRIVING ALONG THE SAID
MENTIONED ROAD AND MADE A STOP

WAS RED. WHILE MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY, IT WAS HITF
BY VEHICLE B. NO ONE WAS INJURED. STATEMENT WAS READ TO MEAND |

AT THE TRAFFIC LIGHT AS THE LIGHT
AOM THE REAR

Texi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

I declare that the stave pariculars & inlormation proviced above &8 trug in avely aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPOATING OFFICER -
HASHIM BIN KAMARI

MARS CHfeoar

Jeb Complete DeteTone

©6

7
Registarsd Owner or Drivers Signahsre

Datarfima:

41 Octobar 2018 at 4:28 PM

31 Ociober 2015 at 4229 PM

Page 518



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
349F

SGV27125

No

12 Nov 2019

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
Silver

2017

G4FGGUO041611
KMHD841CMHU365798
93.8 kW (125 bhp)
$18,083.00

01 Mar 2017

01 Mar 2017

0

$18,083.00

Yes
28 Feb 2027
$13,562.00

28 Feb 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49,430.00

$36,072.00

$49,634.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2019



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SGV2712S

Make / Model
HYUNDAI / ELANTRAAD 1.6 GLS AT

Vehicle Type
P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1:

Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Mormal

Chassis Mo. :
KMHD841CMHU365798

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
G4FGGU041611

Maotor No.:
Engine Capacity:
1591 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output:

93.8 kW (125 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1800 kg

Unladen Weight :

1345 kg

Year Of Manufacture:
2017

Original Registration Date:
01Mar 2017

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium :
$49,430.00
COE Expiry Date:
28 Feb 2027

Road Tax Expiry Date:

29 Feb 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
28 Feb 2027

Inspection Due Date :
29 Feb 2020

Intended Transfer Date:
12 Nov 2019

CO2 Emission :
162.00 (g/km)

CEVNVES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

NOx Emission ;



PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Print OK 2
Save as PDF

Copy as Text



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 8256 3581 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Moo 199607188R GST Reg, No 18-9807196-R Page Mo..1 011

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref: CS3LPC19019397/Ngf3s2

1
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM]}
Insured Veh. GZ B35M Veh. Inspected SGV 27125
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18M18M18VC05/022552 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date D111/20189
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA c.c 1501
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 20my
Chassis No. KMHD&41CMHU3B5T98 Colour SILVER
Odometer GET03 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. (s |
"{’I_-‘_l_ _| - 1 E
5. General Information
Accident Date 301102019 |inspect Date / Time 05/11/2019 ( 04:50 PM )
Survey held at ASSURE AUTO - BLK § DEFU LANE 10 #01-574
Repairer
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19019397/Ngf3s2

Inspected By

H L

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assossor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA, FEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME.MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: . This Bapart ls made salsly for the use and benaf of tha Cliast named on the irond pags of this Report.

Mo llability ol respens(biisy whalsceyas, in £ontecl or tor, |s accented to any third party whed may replyon the Regord wholty or in ear, Any thid Saty scting ar
replying an this Repor. in whols or in part, deas 5o 3 his or her own risk,



